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 MEMORANDUM 

Date:  October 25, 2022 

To:  Lifesaving Society Members 

From:  Lifesaving Society Alberta and Northwest Territories Branch 

Subject: Addendum to Policies and Procedures – Aquatic Emergency Care 

 

 
Alberta and Northwest Territories Policies and Procedures Addendums are designed to 

provide Affiliate Delivery Partners, Leadership Volunteers, and Members with topic 

specific clarification, updates, and changes to the Lifesaving Society Alberta and 

Northwest Territories Branch Policies and Procedures. The clarification and/or changes 

in this bulletin take effect from the date of publication of this addendum. 

 

• Aquatic Emergency Care (Original and Recertification) is no longer a workplace 

approved first aid program. 

 

• Aquatic Emergency Care no longer includes CPR, AED, Emergency First Aid, and 

Standard First Aid. 

 

• The pre-requisite for Aquatic Emergency Care is a current Alberta Government 

Workplace Approved Standard First Aid. 

 

• Aquatic Emergency Care is a 4-hour module. 

 

• Aquatic Emergency Care Recertification is retired. 
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